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October 3, 2025

Mr. Mike Powers
SMART Local 264
3110 Woodcreek Drive
Downers Grove, lllinois 60515
Re: October 1, 2025 FOIA Request
Dear Mr. Powers:

I am pleased to help you with your October 1, 2025 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA"). The Village of
Bensenville received your request on October 1, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below:

“Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work,

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of September 2025,

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more
convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your
extension request.

Thank you for your cooperation and public service”
After a search of Village files, the following records were found responsive to your request:

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued In September 2025. (2 pgs.)

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response.

Fregdom of Information Officer
Village of Bensenville




h

From: Mike Powers <mpowers@smart265.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 2:18 PM

To: Mike Powers | -
Subject: General Permit FOIA Request (September 2025)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

Attention FOIA Officer,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work.

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of September 2025.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is
more convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your
extension request.

Thank you for your cooperation and public service

Respectfully,

Mike Powers

Director of Organizing

SMART Local 265

3110 Woodcreek Dr.

Downers Grove, IL, 60515
Office:630-668-0110
Cell:630-204-0620

Fax: 630-668-0932

email: mpowers@smart265.org

SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at 877-884-6227 to members and their families throughout the United
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary.

When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self.

911 for all medical emergencies

988 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline



PROJ DESCR LINE 2

SEWER CLEAN OUT & CLEAN CHECK VALVE
R/R ROOF & GUTTERS

INSTALL BALLARDS

R/R DECK

FRAME 2 ROOMS - ADD ELECRTIC

R/R ROOF

RACKING

R/R AC

EV CHARGER INSTALL

ADD A ROOM

R/R ROOF

R/R ROOF

FENCE SECTION

WALL SIGN

EV CHARGERS INSTALLATION
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER
R/R DRIVEWAY

R/R DRIVEWAY-PATIO- SERVICE WALK
SOLAR SYSTEM

SOLAR SYSTEM

R/R ROOF

R/R DRIVEWAY WITH ADA SPOT

R/R GUTTERS

R/RRTU

R/R ROOF & GUTTERS

R/R ROOF

DEMOLITION

SEALCOAT

FIRE ALARM

INTERIOR DEMO

RE-ROOF

RE-ROOF

RE-ROOF

SHED , SIDEWALK, STEPS

ELECTRICAL

SHELL IMPROVEMENTS - SOUTH SIDE
RE-ROOF

SANITARY SEWER REPAIR

STATUS
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

STAFF REVIEW
STAFF REVIEW
ACTIVE
FINALED
ACTIVE

STAFF REVIEW
STAFF REVIEW
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

STAFF REVIEW
FINALED
ACTIVE
FINALED
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

STAFF REVIEW
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

LOCATION

252 JUDSON STREET

192 SOUTH WALNUT STREET
865 FAIRWAY DRIVE

314 EAST JEFFERSON STREET
1346 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD
610 NORTH YORK ROAD

1071 NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE
834 RIVER FOREST COURT

100 WEST ROOSEVELT AVENUE
432 ROSE STREET

235 POPPY LANE

333 DIANA COURT

51 EAST PAMELA DRIVE

451 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD
1050 NORTH IL ROUTE 83

231 JAMES STREET

201 JAMES STREET

424 SOUTH ADDISON STREET
216 BLACKHAWK TERRACE

180 SOUTH MASON STREET
216 SOUTH YORK ROAD

379 HILLSIDE DRIVE

500 SOUTH YORK ROAD

775 JOHN STREET

720 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

1313 GLENDALE STREET

322 HAWTHORNE AVENUE
1300 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD
101 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD
600 SUPREME DRIVE

1060 EAST GREEN STREET

341 GEORGE STREET

673 REDMOND COURT

279 SOUTH ADDISON STREET
240 NORTH PINE LANE

1071 NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE
205 WEST GRAND AVENUE

206 JACQUELYN DRIVE

218 BLACKHAWK TERRACE

TOWN-CITY

BENSENVILLE
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

CONTR NAME

EX-STINK INC.

ABB CONSTRUCTION INC

T2D0 REPAIR, INC

CRAIGER CUSTOM DESIGN

BALDERAS RENOVATIONS LLC

YH ROOFING

ASSOCIATED MATERIAL HANDLING INDUSTRIES,
ARS OF ILLINOIS

KAPITAL ELECTRIC INC.

FIRST RESTORATION SERVICES
WM ROOFING & MASONARY & MORE INC.

IDENTITY SERVICES LLC
CORE STATES CONTRUCTION SERVICES, INC

AR QUALITY CONTRUCTION
SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES
GREENGRIDS

VICTOR'S EXTERIOR CONSTRUCTION

GCS INSTALLERS INC

ARROW HEATING & COOLING, INC.
ALLSTAR HOME SERVICES

IMPACT BUILDERS

STEEL BUILDERS OF AMERICA
DYNACOAT, INC.

CLARION CONTRUCTION

GROUND CREW INC

S CONSTRUCTION CO.

ROTO-ROOTER

APPLIC DATE
09/02/2025
09/02/2025
09/02/2025
09/02/2025
09/02/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/04/2025
09/04/2025
09/04/2025
09/04/2025
09/04/2025
09/05/2025
09/05/2025
09/05/2025
09/05/2025
09/08/2025
09/08/2025
09/08/2025
09/08/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/10/2025
09/10/2025
09/10/2025
09/10/2025
09/11/2025
09/11/2025
09/11/2025
09/11/2025
09/12/2025
09/12/2025
09/12/2025
09/12/2025



R/R WATER HEATER

R/R A/C

AIR HEATER

R/R RPZ

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM INSTALL
REPAIR SEWER LINE

SIGN

TENT

BLACKTOP SEAL

OFFICE IMPROVEMENT

WALL SIGN

RACKING

MASONRY OPENING AND FIRE DOOR INSTALL
RE-ROOF

CEMENT SLAB

RE-ROOF

ASPHALT & FENCE REPLACEMENT
RE-ROOF

PAVING

ROOF OVERLAY

FENCE INSTALL

MILL & RESURFACE ASPHALT

R/R DRIVEWAY

INSTALL LOW VOLT BURGLAR ALARM
ELECTRICAL INSTALL FOR INJECTION MACHINES
FIRE ALARM

EDDITION

R/R REAR FENCE

R/R ROOF & GUTTERS

FLOOR DRAINS, TRIPLE BASIN
RE-ROOF

FIRE ALARM

R/R ROOF

FIRE ALARM UPGRADE

RE-ROOF

NEW RAMP

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
EV CHARGER

R/R DRIVEWAY

ADDING PAVEMENTS

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

264 JUDSON STREET

620 SOUTH YORK ROAD

350 EVERGREEN STREET

1108 SOUTH YORK ROAD

1347 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD
238 NORTH WALNUT STREET B
205 WEST GRAND AVENUE
651 SUPREME DRIVE

1025 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

600 SUPREME DRIVE

1071 NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE
720 COUNTY LINE ROAD

892 EAGLE DRIVE

322 SOUTH MASON STREET
151 BARRON STREET

209 PINE AVENUE

1069 BRYN MAWR AVENUE
212 SOUTH CENTER STREET
810 EAGLE DRIVE

101 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD
927 SOUTH YORK ROAD

235 WILLIAM STREET

436 SOUTH CENTER STREET
1137 SOUTH YORK ROAD

222 SIVERT COURT

865 FAIRWAY DRIVE

1009 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD
1109 BROOKWOOD STREET
171 BARRON STREET

1025 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

415 ROSE STREET

205 WEST GRAND AVENUE
318 GLORIA JEAN DRIVE

11 WEST GREEN STREET

243 SOUTH ADDISON STREET
180 SOUTH YORK ROAD

800 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE A
573 MARSHALL ROAD

715 HILLSIDE DRIVE

372 MEYER ROAD

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

ABC PLUMBING , HEATING, ELECTRIC

ALPINE SPRINKLERS AND PLUMBING
BLACKBIRD FIRE AND SECURITY

J & S PLUMBING INC.

THE HOLLAND DESIGN GROUP

EASY TENT RENTALS

CLARION CONTRUCTION
OMEGA SIGN & LIGHTING INC.

REB STORAGE SYSTEM
DOCK & DOOR NATIONAL

SCC CONTRACTORS GROUP INC
SMOOTH PAVING

PEERLESS FENCE

RG CONTRACTING GROUP

FTB CONCRETE AND ASPHALT

JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC
VSG ELECTRICAL CO.

NEW EDGE IMPROVEMENT CO.
PERFECT EDGE

DRISCOLL RENOVATION INC.

GOLDFINCH CONSTRUCTION LLC

FAHEY & SON PAVING

09/15/2025
09/15/2025
09/15/2025
09/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/17/2025
09/17/2025
09/17/2025
09/18/2025
09/19/2025
09/19/2025
09/19/2025
09/19/2025
09/22/2025
09/22/2025
09/22/2025
09/23/2025
09/23/2025
09/23/2025
09/23/2025
09/23/2025
09/23/2025
09/23/2025
09/24/2025
09/24/2025
09/24/2025
09/24/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/26/2025
09/26/2025
09/26/2025
09/29/2025
09/30/2025



